
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Sharon 

Nina Cuckow - TSS [Nina.Cuckow@tie.ltd.uk] 
10 August 2006 09:39 
Fitzgerald, Sharon 
mark.bouke@tie.ltd.uk 
FW: Project Risk Register 
Integrated QRA 060801 Capex only.xis 

I have attached the TSS Risk Register as it stands - it covers risks to Capex only. This is currently 
being integrated into the SDS Risk Register on Active Risk Manager. They are having a workshop 
today to validate all the risks in that register so do not take the TSS Register as "final". Until SDS 
have updated their risk register (expect middle of next week) and I have access to ARM, I cannot give 
you a copy of the integrated register. 

Please let me know if I can be of any further assistance. Also, it would be good if you could give me a 
copy of your RAM, or a list of your key risk transfer items, when it is complete in order that I can make 
sure that all the risks identified in the RAM are in the risk register. 

Kind regards 
Nina 

Nina Cuckow 
Senior Consultant 

Turner & Townsend 
1 Osborne Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SEG 

T: 
M: 
D: 

From: Mark Bourke 
Sent: Thu 10/08/2006 09:08 
To: Nina Cuckow - TSS 

(Edinburgh Tram Network) 

Subject: FW: Project Risk Register 

Nina 

Can you bring Sharon up to speed on the status of development of the risk register (SDS migration of QRA, tie and 
JRC registers to the Project Register) and timetable to get this from James & Co? 

Mark 

From: Fitzgerald, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Fitzgerald@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 09 August 2006 18:17 
To: Mark Bourke; Graham Nicol 
Subject: Project Risk Register 
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Mark/Graham 

Please could you send me a copy of the project risk register as it currently stands. I thought that it would be 
prudent to review this in the context of drafting the Infraco Contract. 

Could you send this to me early tomorrow morning, if possible. So as we can get cracking ... 

Thanks very much 

Sharon 

Dr Sharon Fitzgerald 
Associate 
DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP 
T: 
M: 
F: 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business 
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system 
performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under 
its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by 
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any 
attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to 
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, 
High Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 

This email is from DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be 
disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this email is 
received in error, please contact DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 
quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any 
attachments. 

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open 
for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. 
Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member 
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of DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate 
and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. 
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